



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

July 17, 2019

Ms. V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29201

RECEIVED
JUN 17 2019
SC Court of Appeals

RE: The State v. Shane Washington
Appellate Case No: **2016-000907**

The State v. Brian W. Lewis
Appellate Case No: **2017-000482**

Dear Ms. Allen:

I am in receipt of letters dated June 10, 2019 and June 11, 2019, each indicating the above matters may be heard by the Court during the September or October, 2019 terms. I have no conflicts in regard to scheduling of these matters on the dates listed in the letter; however, I do request that the cases not be scheduled for the same day.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

David Spencer
Senior Assistant Attorney General
S.C. Bar No: 68571

DS/aam

cc: Lara M. Caudy, Esquire
Robert M. Dudek, Esquire
Victim Advocacy Division



POST OFFICE BOX 11549
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211-1549

RECEIVED

JUN 17 2019

SC Court of Appeals

Ms. V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29201

State v. Brian W. Lewis
Appellate Case No. 2017-000482

State v. Shane Washington
Appellate Case No. 2016-000907